
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
11/12/18 

 

TO:   Alfred Johnson III, Olivia Marunde, Dr. Linos 

FROM:  Noah Warfield 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 11/12- 11/14 

 

I. RED FLAGS:  

 None 

 

II. ISSUES:   

 None 

 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (11/12-11/14): 

 

11/12 

 Our meeting Friday, 11/9 was cancelled and moved to this Friday, 

11/16. The Friday before Thanksgiving break. So we continued to 

exchange through email and make sure we had as much material as 

possible to present before break. 

 

11/14 

 We received more information that we were waiting on, and continued 

to make sure we were ready for our meeting on Friday. 

 

 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (11/26-11/28): 

 

 Work on Slideshow on homepage. - Alfred Johnson III 

 Olivia Marunde- Update EPICS Website with WSR’s and Work 

on Programs Tab. 

 Write Weekly Status Report, Work onadding all of the Affiliates 

on page. And staying in contact about an updated map to work 

on.-  Noah Warfield 
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